
CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5406 

 

 

TO:       Chief Keith Zgonc – Smyrna Police  

  Deputy Chief Robert Harvey – Smyrna Police 

    

FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   March 11, 2022 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation – RFP 22-026 Wrecker & Towing Services 

 

The City of Smyrna requested proposals for Wrecker & Towing Services for the City.  This 

contract is to recover both disabled City of Smyrna vehicles and equipment and 

wrecker/towing/storage of disabled motor vehicles or motor vehicles in violation of city, 

county, state law or federal motor carrier safety violations.  The proposals were evaluated by 

staff from Public Works, Police and Fire.  The scoring for each provider is shown below: 

 

FIRM SCORE 

Barrow Wrecker 98.25 

Howard’s Wrecker 81.50 

 

Based on the scoring of criteria and fee proposals, it is the recommendation of Purchasing and 

the evaluation team to award this contract to Barrow Wrecker.  The wrecker/towing contract is 

an annual contract that may be renewed up to 5 years.     

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.  


